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Jozce Holman ‘

From: Sophie Duncan
Sent: 12 September 2017 14:06
To: : Andy Reeves; Bishopstone; Blunsdon; Castle Eaton ; Chiseldon; Covingham;

haydonwick; Highworth; Highworth2; Joyce Holman; Liddington; Paula Harrison;
southmarston; St Andrews; Stanton Fitwarren; strattonstmargaret; Wanborough ;

wroughton
Cc: Carmel Burton; Samantha Mowbray
Subject: Swindon Borough Council - Consultation Policy 2017 (draft)
Attachments: Swindon Borough Council's Consultation Policy - revised draft 2017.doc

Dear Clerks,

The Council’s Consuitation Policy was developed and adopted in 2014 following discussion and consultation with
members of the public, elected members, parish councils and the Council's Corporate Governance Review Working
Group, with a date for review in 2017,

We have been working on updating the Policy, please see the draft attached.

The new Policy does not depart significantly from the original but makes more specific reference to the
Council’s engagement work, acknowledging that engagement and consultation overlap and form part of a
continuum of dialogue with consultees.

More detailed reference to the requirements of the Equality Act 2010 is now included.

There is also specific reference to other relevant documents which cover consultation specifically the Statement
of Community involvement in Planning (SCI), Swindon Borough/Parish & Town Council Charter 2015 and The
Swindon Compact 2007. The Compact set out a framework which reinforces and enhances the working
relationship between the voluntary and community sector and the statutory sector in Swindon. This new
Consultation Policy 2017 replaces the public sector commitments set out in the Consultation Code, an
appendix to the Compact itself. )

Please can you circulate this draft to your members for review and comment. | have been asked if we can
have responses no later than 10*" October 2017 but please contact me if there will be any problems
meeting this date.

Many thanks

Sophie

Sophie Duncan sduncan@swindon.gov.uk
Research Lead

Swindon Borough Council
Tel:01793 463135

Mobile: 07824 527082
www.swindon.gov.uk







Swindon Borough Council’s Consultation Policy
2017

Purpose

The purpose of this Policy is to clearly set out the Council’s commitment to effective and
efficient consultation and engagement with the public, local businesses, the local voluntary
sector and partner organisations, and to also set the expectation that this commitment will

be consistently applied, particularly in relation to the Councifsikey decisions.

The previous Consultation Policy was approved in 20_1,45:'___ | provided an effective
framework for consultation activities to inform thg___o'ngding'dzev opment and improvement

of services for the communities of Swindon.

Since 2014 there has been also been an em:a i 'is:i,_s on engagement as y component of
service development. Thus the aim of this revised Policy is to:build on the good standard of

ce across the authority and ensure

consultation and engagement activil
that both consultation and engager

urrently takingp

ities continue to take place in an appropriate

and systematic way.

Background

. and engagement across the authority also

between consultation and engagement are
f influence the public will have on any decisions

¢ The need for rest o be reshaped to help provide support for consultation and
engagement activities across the Council

In addition to this Policy, here are three other relevant documents which cover consultation:

Statement of Community Involvement in Planning (SC1}. This document explains how the
Council will involve the community and key stakeholders in preparing its Local Development
Documents to guide future development across the Borough, and also sets out the Council’s
expectations for how developers should engage the community when preparing their
planning applications.
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The Council is committed to consultation which meets the Council’s legal requirements and
which adheres to the ten principles of effective and efficient consultation and engagement
set out in this Policy below.

Definition
What is consultation? And what is engagement?

Consultation and engagement can mean different things to different people, communities
and different services and situations. Consultation and engagement routinely mean:

e Involving service users, residents, busmesse: partners and other stakeholders
in our policies and services '

¢ Listening to what they have tosay .

Using the outcomes to respond to th_enr needs

people more control over local i issii
as part of their approach to delive

velopment of local policy. It builds trust and partnerships
mprove services. it encourages exchange of information

that can lead to bette nding of local needs.

However consultation rarely produces a single opinion — councillors and officers will often
have to make their own judgement about the weight to be given to one or other of the
views expressed, and will always need to weigh the views expressed through consultation
against a wide range of other factors: such as legislation and government guidance;
demographic data; financial costs and environmental impacts.
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Full details about each of the five levels, appropriate methods and their likely impact is
provided in the Consuitation and Engagement Tool Kit 2017.

Consuitation - The Legal Context

The Council is committed to consultation which meets the Council’s legal requirements,
which include:

o Fulfilling Section 3 (2) of the Local Government Act 1999, which requires the Council to
‘consuit a wide range of local persons, including local v
organisations and businesses’ prior to deciding how:
duty.

ntary and community
ouncil will fulfil its Best Value

e Meeting the specific statutory requirement et out in the relevant
statute) to carry out a consultation prior:
¢ Adhering to the Council’s Constitution,
relevant facts and acts fairly in reaching its Fo thi 2‘Copstitution
requires all decisions of the Counil t c ing
principles: '
o}

Proportionality
ion and the taking

ortunity between people who share a protected characteristic
 share it; and

who do not share it

¢ Being mindful of Case Law, which has established the following principles:
o The consultation must be at a time when proposals are still at a formative stage
o The proposal under consultation must give sufficient reasons to enable
intelligent consideration and response
o The findings of the consultation must be conscientiously taken into account in

making the final decision
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The Council’s commitment to clear consultation aims and objectives includes:

e Establishing appropriate consultation methods based on the objectives and target
audience

e Considering how to widen access to the consuitation by using different methods,
determined by its purpose, the needs of your target audience and your resource

e Using appropriate methods to reach and engage different audiences

e Asking questions that will elicit the views and information required

e Assessing each consultation exercise undertaken by the Council against five broad
guestions: "

o  What do we want to know and why?
Who are the people who can tell us the answers to these questions?
What is the best way to put these questlons to this: group of people?

How will the results be reported? E g i

c O 0O ©

The Council’s commitment to cle

e (ase law provides that the lengt
importance to the individual and

and impact of the proposal’.
pohcy development. Consulting too
n and will reduce the quahty of

e Where appropnate undertakmg an Impact Assessment? to identify if there are any
particular populatlon grouﬁps likely to be impacted by a proposal or proposed service
change

» Making reasonable arrkéngements for anyone affected by a proposal or proposed service
change to have an opportunity to have their say '

» Recognising that a variety of approaches may be required as there are those who are
less likely to feel comfortable with and take part in the usual channels of communication

2 Guidance on undertaking an Impact assessment is summarised in the Consultation and Engagement Tool Kit
2017, full details are available on the Swindon Borough Council Intranet.
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e Ensuring that careful analysis of the responses and participant feedback is built into the
consultation programme, and is reflected in both the timescales required and the
resource allocation.

e Publicising the results of the consultation in more general terms so that those groups
who were unable to respond are still kept informed.

The Council’s commitment to adapt and learn includes:

e Treating the consultation exercise as a dynamic learning f rocess, reviewing and
adjusting the consultation as necessary during both the planning and process.

e Considering when iterative engagement appr_gaches ma'y"'ﬁg.:usefu; to help shape a more
formal consuitation process L

The Council’'s commitment to evaluation inciud _“

e Evaluation is an important par tion or engagemeﬁi axercise,

including identifying what work -work so well.

e Evaluations should b tives and value for

money have bee




ppuod U suoqe;;nsuoo
aSe.mooua pue }3dxa fim ;muno:) Syt

sdr_lo,xg 95N} e

38} 0} 38} SuIpnaUl ‘shaning e
S | SMOYs peoy e

: ;S_ﬁihpua;a}éui_ .

- sSupeswiongng - e
SUOISSNOSIP [BWLIOJU| - o

' _sma;ma:,u§ ql_dap uy .

' . SwnIoy e -
~sdnosg SNo04 e

- s;uawwoa 1BWoIsn) e

S9LI9BINs Jouz:)uno;) *

s;uaumaop uone)|nsuoD .
' SPIUDIBYUOT @

s;aued 10 saunls uazmj . '

Sulpnpw saamosaj pue saaua:pne jo spaau ay1eaw
01 spoqlatu ;ua,la;;np 40 a3ueJ B WOY 3500Yd UED Y ‘B5I018Xd JUAWaFesud 1o uolIeYNSUCI |
» Jejnoned e jo. asodind pue 3xa3u03 3y} uodn Butpuadap ‘1eyy sasguSoan founo) ayy

. 3jAls puE 3u0) puE SPOYIBIA



